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Emma Evans

From: Thomas, Kane
Sent: 05 December 2024 10:02
To: LDP - For Enquiries
Subject: FW: PLANNING  APPLICATION    HSG/152/LDP2/1 340   South of  Bro`r  Dderwen

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: D Rep

 
 

From: Planning Support Team <planning.support.team@pembrokeshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 05 December 2024 08:26 
To: LDP Team <ldpteam@pembrokeshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: PLANNING APPLICATION HSG/152/LDP2/1 340 South of Bro`r Dderwen 
 
 
 

From:   
 

 
Subject: PLANNING APPLICATION HSG/152/LDP2/1 340 South of Bro`r Dderwen 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL – Exercise care with links and attachments E-BOST ALLANOL – Byddwch yn ofalus wrth 
agor dolenni ac atodiadau. 

 
PLANNING  APPLICATION-----------------HSG/152/LDP2/1 340 
 SITE   SOUTH  OF  BROR  DdERWEN 
FROM    MR  GEOFF  UNDERWOOD          54  BROR  DdERWEN    CLUNDERWEN   SA66  7NR 
 
MY  OBJECTIONS  ARE  AS FOLLOWS 
 
1----There   will be  increased   traffic  into  the  village  over  &  above   the  huge  lorries  heading  north 
2----Turning  right  into  the  Estate   is  dangerous    
3----
To  get  to  the  new  houses  will  be  horrendous  .   via  a  narrow   stretch  at    the  start  of  Bror  Dder
wen   with  cars  parked 
&leading  to  a   strange   shaped  awkward  bend   at  which  point   entrance  will  be  to  the  left 
4-----
There  will  be  bad    environmental  impact   removal  of  hedges    leading  to   loss  of  habitat  for  ani
mals  &  birds 
5----
My  house   overlooks  the  field    bringing   the  value  down    &  I  will  suffer    building  work  noise   for
  months 
6---- 
At  the  moment  the  hedge  at  the  bottom  of  my  garden   is  cut  by   the  farmer   south  side  &  top 
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how  will   I  access  this  part  of  hedge 
7----
At  present  a  woodpecker  visits   my  garden   &  I  see  Birds  of  Prey   regularly    This  will  probably  c
ease 
 
Yours  Sincerely     Mr  Geoff   Underwood 


